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May 05, 2022 By Online
The Listing Department The Corporate Relationship Department
The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., BSE Limited
“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra Kurla Complex, 15t Floor, P. Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Bandra (East), Mumbai —400 051 Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001
Stock Code: HINDOILEXP Stock Code: 500186

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and based on the intimations received from our RTA — Link Intime India Pvt.
Ltd., we would like to inform that the Company has received information regarding loss of share
certificates with request for issue of duplicate share certificates, details of which are attached
herewith.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,
For Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

— 09 <
N
G. Josephin Daisy

Company Secretary

Encl.: a/a

Registered Office: ‘HOEC HOUSFE’, Tandalja Road, Off Old Padra Road, Vadodara - 390 020. INDIA.
©:91(0265) 2330766 o E-mail: contact@hoec.com e Website: www.hoec.com



Josephin Daisy

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 04:01 AM

To: Deepika C S; Josephin Daisy

Cc: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in; swati.uchil@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID9300.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please
find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares

03 May 2022 0038229 SHIBASHIS 168835 19855226 - 100 Lost By
DUTTA 19855325 Holder

03 May 2022 0038229 SHIBASHIS 168836 19855326 - 10 Lost By
DUTTA 19855335 Holder

03 May 2022 0038229 SHIBASHIS 168837 19855336 - 5 Lost By
DUTTA 19855340 Holder

03 May 2022 0038229 SHIBASHIS 49952 10927351 - 100 Lost By
DUTTA 10927450 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




Josephin Daisy

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Wednesday, May 4, 2022 04:01 AM
Deepika C S; Josephin Daisy

alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in; swati.uchil@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID9353.pdf

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

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares
03 May 0055668 RAJESH KUMAR 31401 9072251 - 100 Lost By
2022 PAREEK 9072350 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




